

**UNC Workgroup 0675S Agenda**  
**Enabling changes to the BBL Interconnection Agreement to facilitate**  
**physical reverse flow**

**Monday 21 January 2019**

**at Elexon, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3AW**  
(<http://www.elexon.com/aboutelexon/locationMap.aspx>)

(Teleconference: 0203 582 4515, Conference ID 451-364-066)  
screen sharing <https://join.me/JointOffice>

***Please Note: This meeting will be considered during the Transmission  
Workgroup  
The Workgroup Report is due to be presented to the UNC Modification Panel by  
21 February 2019***

**1.0 Outline of Modification**

*Proposer to explain the rationale for raising the modification and the intended outcome, and any specific areas that the Workgroup needs to address.*

**2.0 Initial Discussion**

**2.1** Issues and Questions from Panel

**2.2** Initial Representations

**2.3** Terms of Reference

(<https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/mods>)

**3.0 Next Steps**

**4.0 Any Other Business**

**5.0 Diary Planning**

*Agree agenda items and actions for next meeting*

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: [enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk](mailto:enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk)

Papers available at: [www.gasgovernance.co.uk](http://www.gasgovernance.co.uk)